



**Salford and Trafford Local Medical Committee**  
Suite 3 6th Floor St James's House Pendleton Way Salford M6 5FW  
Telephone 0161 212 4122/4120  
E-mail: [e.donelon@nhs.net](mailto:e.donelon@nhs.net) or [kerrie.rowlands@nhs.net](mailto:kerrie.rowlands@nhs.net)

**Minutes of the Salford Sub-committee  
held on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> Feb 2017 at The Waterside, Monton**

**Present:**

**EXECUTIVE MEMBERS**

Dr Mhairi Yates  
Dr Girish Patel

**MEMBERS**

Dr Shahid Munshi  
Dr Amba Ahuja  
Dr V Babu Raj  
Dr Ben Williams  
Dr Siobhan Brennan

**IN ATTENDANCE**

Mrs Eve Donelon  
Mrs Kerrie Rowlands

**APOLOGIES**

Dr Jenny Walton  
Dr Riaz Khan  
Dr Zoe Willam  
Janice Lowndes  
Karen Rice LPC

**CO-OPTED MEMBERS & OBSERVERS**

Mr Anthony Hassall Salford CCG

## **AGENDA - PART A**

### **Welcome & Declaration of Interest**

Dr Yates (MY) welcomed all to the meeting and declared an interest due to her involvement with SPCT. Dr Ben Williams also declared an interest as a member of the CCG governing body.

### **Approval of last month's minutes**

The amended minutes of Mon 16<sup>th</sup> Jan were approved.

### **Council Update NHS**

Janice Lowndes (JL) was unable to attend the meeting but had sent the following update which (MY) read out in the meeting:

#### 1. Budget Savings

The council have completed a 'talk budget' consultation with staff, residents and partners. This closed 1<sup>st</sup> February, the comments will be collated. The public sessions were poorly attended but written comments have been sent via the internet. The council set the budget at the end of February.

#### 2. Transformation Programmes

A new digital system has been introduced for staff to make services easier, this has enabled the council to make savings, mainly through staff applications for voluntary options. Access for residents for information has also been improved by adopting a single number for all queries.

The place pilot in Eccles, which has focused on helping people in debt, has completed the first phase of 10 weeks where cases have been identified and understanding of the processes and systems of services has been learned. The next phase is case management, an identified group of residents in debt will be selected and a new holistic approach will be taken by the services.

The 0-25 years redesign pilot in Little Hulton is progressing well, multi-agency teams have been brought together and are starting to operate as a single team.

#### 3. The Children's and Young People Trust have a range of fantastic days planned for young people. Please see the reports on the web pages [www.partnersinsalford.org/cyptrust](http://www.partnersinsalford.org/cyptrust)

#### 4. The City Mayor will launch the No One Left Behind Anti-Poverty Strategy this week at the Landing at Salford Quays. The strategy focuses on immediate support for people & families in current financial hardship; medium term support through access to

- appropriate housing, employment, training and benefits;  
campaigning for change.
5. The Integrated care Organisation continues to attract national interest, particularly in relation to the provision of social care and hospital services.
  6. Access to specialist stop smoking support is being reviewed to make it easier for residents to access the right level of support quickly. The stop smoking service is considering how best to work with providers of E-cigarettes to support people who want to stop smoking to do so.

Eve Donelon (ED) added that she had met with public health to discuss the Locally Commissioned Services (LCS) for the next 12 months. She said that services would remain the same and that there would be no change to the overall payments made however they had agreed to make changes to how payments were structured. She gave smoking cessation as an example. At the moment payment is only made when a person stops smoking although it was recognized that there were several interventions for someone to get to that point. As a result public health had agreed to consider phased payments. Eve also talked LARC and how the LMC had challenged the payment structure for this service. It was noted that future Sexual Health services did not include routine smears and this prompted a discussion on how this could present an interested neighbourhood with an opportunity to deliver the service on behalf of those that didn't. MY requested a further update at the next sub-comm meeting

### **Salford CCG - Update**

Anthony Hassall (AH) gave the following update:

The next Mayoral election for Greater Manchester will be in May 2017.

The GM Primary Care strategy is under discussion and will be shared once it's approved. (AH) said that there was nothing new included in it. It has been recognised that there was a need to better co-ordinate Out of Hours services across GM and that there was a position to take on extended access. NHSE clinical pharmacy programme was in its second phase with the third phase coming shortly.

There was a GM social care issue with the highest delay in transfer of care. Manchester, Stockport and Salford had increased pressure on their care homes and domiciliary care packages.

GM commissioning were undertaking a review of the process of how commissioning was done across Greater Manchester. Some CCG's were already working with Local Authorities and others weren't.

Hospital Services, there were plans to centralise some cancer services. There was also change planned to the secondary care tariff system. There was the potential to change PBR (payment by result) with something different.

The issue of charging patients for letters issued by GP's surrounding suspected cases of domestic abuse had been escalated to the Secretary of State. (AH) said that if the CCG had not been aware of many cases where this had happened.

(MY) referred back to (AH) comment earlier concerning GM view on extended access and asked how this could affect Salford. (AH) said that Salford had already run pilot schemes and felt confident that any GM work underway would not affect Salford's position.

(AH) then went on to briefly talk about the anti poverty strategy and the work being done to involve people living with poverty in the developing strategy.

Changes to the CCG board were mentioned and how the CCG had broadly met their financial and operational targets for 16/17 financial year. Objectives for the next year had been set and (AH) said that there were mainly focused on the same themes. Work with the council around joint commissioning for Adult & Children's social care was mentioned briefly.

The CCG were working with Dr Khan on future support following a recent CQC inspection. Despite being rating as inadequate, much positive feedback had been identified such as patient experience.

The dispersal of Dr Rahman's list was on-going.

Pressure was being placed on NHSE regarding Lower Broughton, Mocha Parade and the Walkden & Little Hulton development.

(AH) finished by mentioning the SPCT team, the demand placed on them and how it was important to have the right capacity in place.

## **2017/18 GMS contract announcement**

GPC England has voted to accept the negotiated contract changes for 2017/18. (ED) summarized the main changes noted in the recent BMA document a link to which can be found here:

<https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B41apCMpAlhyWkV2Tk1uZ0lxaFU>

## **New Models of Care**

(MY) reminded all of the recent appointments to the SPCT team and the remaining positions to be appointed. She also talked about the neighbourhood teams and priorities for the first year.

The tender for the city wide extended access was also mentioned. This had been submitted and a decision was awaited.

(MY) also updated members on the support SPCT were offering Dr Khan.

## **AOB**

None

**Next meeting Monday March 13<sup>th</sup>**

## **Future meeting dates**

<b>Salford Subcommittee – 2017 Meeting dates</b>
<b>7.15 pm-9.15pm, preceded by a buffet from 6.45pm. Held at Crompton at the Waterside, 1 Parrin Lane, Monton, Manchester M30 8AN</b>
Monday April 10 <sup>th</sup>
Monday May 15 <sup>th</sup>
Monday June 12 <sup>th</sup>
Monday July 10 <sup>th</sup>
No meeting in August
Monday Sept 11 <sup>th</sup>
Monday Oct 9 <sup>th</sup>
Monday Nov 13 <sup>th</sup>
Monday December 11 <sup>th</sup> evening JOINT FOR MEMBERS OF BOTH SALFORD AND TRAFFORD SUBCOMMITTEES In Sam Platts, Trafford Wharf Road, Old Trafford, M17 1EX